---—QOriginal Message-----

From:

Sent: 29 March 2021 00:12

To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: planning app ref 3/2021/0237

The Planning Department
RVBC

Church Walk

Clitheroe

28th March 2021

Planning No 3/2021/0237

Site address 3 Moor Field, Whalley BB7 9SA
Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing a letter of objection to the planned changes to number 3 Moor Field, Whalley.
My mother is a resident at_which has been our family home for many years.

| am aware there is a plan to increase to the roof height of number 3 Moor Field by 1.225metres.
This will certainly over look number 1 & 5 therefore their reducing privacy and also cause loss of light
to the neighbouring houses.

| have lived on the estate for many years and | am aware that there are two storey properties
already there. These were built when the estate was constructed with adequate space between
them and the neighbouring houses. The planned changes to number 3 does not leave sufficient
space between the neighbouring properties.

Finally, number 3 is positioned the long road of Moor Field which comprises of dormer and single
bungalows until you reach the top of the hill where there is a two storey property, with adequate
space around it. If alterations were made to number 3 for it to become a two storey house it would
look unfavourable with the rest of the row of single and dormer bungalows.

| would appreciate that this application is fully submitted to the Councils Planning Committee.

Thank you

Yours faithfully




